Howard Community College
ITB: Landscape Management Services
Bid Number: 22-006
ITB Opening Date: April 20, 2022
ADDENDUM No. 1
Q1. Can you provide the current contract amounts for the incumbent vendor?
Bid results from previous years are included in the awarded solicitations section of the College’s website at
http://www.howardcc.edu/procurement. The College does not recommend relying on past bid amounts, prices or
specifications. Bid prices should be given based solely on the specifications provided in this current bid. See
below for the previous bid title and number.
Previous Bid Title: Landscape Management Services
Bid Number: 19-004

Q2. Section 1.4 specifies that the supervisor needs to have their NALP certification and their Level 1 CBLP
certification. Does the contract require the individual that hold these certifications to be onsite with the crews
daily, or can a manager hold these?
A manager can hold the certification but must have trained crews onsite.
Q3. If we do not currently hold the CBLP certification but are registered for the Summer 2022 sessions, is that
sufficient?
Yes, registering and completing the certification in summer 2022 is sufficient. If this condition is not met, the
vendor will be considered in breach of contract.
Q4. Section 1.5 specifies that mowers over 48" must be propane powered. Can we use electric mowers in place of
propane mowers?
Electric mowers may be substituted for propane.
Q5. I am working on a bid for the Landscape Management Services for the college and was wondering if you had
a map of the campus and the areas that are included?
Campus Site Map and Google Earth Image attached with included area located inside of the yellow highlight.
Athletic fields are on a separate contract, but the area surrounding the fields needs to be mowed.
Q6. Do we need permission to come on campus and walk around to visually inspect the site?
No, permission is not needed.

Issued on April 4, 2022
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